
 
 

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny 
Commission 

 
Tuesday 6 December 2022 

7.00 pm 
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 

 
 

Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor Jason Ochere (Chair) 
Councillor Rachel Bentley (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Chloe Tomlinson 
Councillor  Joseph Vambe 
Councillor Cassandra Brown 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor David Watson 
Martin Brecknell (Co-opted member) 
Lynette Murphy-O'Dwyer (Co-opted member) 
Marcin Jagodzinski (Co-opted member) 
Mannah Kargbo (Co-opted member) 
 

Councillor Maggie Browning 
Councillor Bethan Roberts 
Councillor Laura Johnson 
Councillor Victoria Mills 
Councillor Sunny Lambe 
Councillor Victor Chamberlain 
Councillor Irina Von Wiese 
 

 

 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information 

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as 
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, 
an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this 
meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at 
the meeting. 

Access 

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web 
site: www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact 
Amit Alva on email: amit.alva@southwark.gov.uk     

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:amit.alva@southwark.gov.uk


 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Althea Loderick 
Chief Executive 
Date: 28 November 2022 
 

 
 



 
 

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny 
Commission 

 

Tuesday 6 December 2022 
7.00 pm 

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 

 

 PART A OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE 
CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an 
agenda within five clear working days of the meeting. 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS. 
 

 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensations in respect of 
any item of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

4. MINUTES 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 
17 October 2022. 
 

 

5. CLOSURE OF ST. JOHNS WALWORTH SCHOOL 
 

 

 To hear from Roz Cordenar, Church Of England (COE) Diocese, 
explaining the circumstances leading to the closure of St. Johns 
Walworth School and the learnings for Southwark Council. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

6. GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY (GLA) - SCHOOL ROLLS 
PROJECTIONS SERVICE 

 

 

 To hear from Ben Corr, Demography and City Modelling Manager 
(GLA) explaining population projections and the School Rolls 
Projections Service. 
 

 

7. PUPIL PLACE PLANNING ADVISERS- REGIONS GROUP -  
DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION (DFE) 

 

1 

 To receive a brief written note from Claire Burton, Regional Director 
for London on the role of pupil place planning advisers and their 
working relationship with Local Authorities and Academy Trusts. 
 

 

8. INTERVIEW WITH CABINET MEMBER FOR JOBS, BUSINESS 
AND TOWN CENTRES 

 

2 - 13 

 Interview with Councillor Martin Seaton including a holistic overview 
of key strategies and projects under the Cabinet member portfolio 
for Jobs, Business and Town Centres with a focus on key aspects 
but not limited to: 
 

• Opportunities for ex-offenders and the success rate in 
Southwark Works. 

• Living wage and conditions of employment such as zero hour 
contracts. 

• Number of BAME workers in businesses in Southwark as 
previous report suggested 85% of client businesses 
supporting BAME workers 

• Affordable work spaces 
• Figures on empty and occupied commercial properties, 

council and privately owned (landlords) 
• Businesses performances on the climate change targets 

including green jobs for youth of the future. 
• Progress and delivery of the Southwark Pioneers Fund (SPF) 
• New Economic Strategy Consultation 

 

 

9. WORK PROGRAMME 2022-23 
 

14 - 21 

 To note the work programme for 2022-23. 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT 
THE START OF THE MEETING. 
 

 

 
Date:  28 November 2022 
 
 



1 
 
 

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny Commission - Monday 17 October 2022 
 

 
 
 

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny Commission 
 

MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Education and Local Economy Scrutiny 
Commission held on Monday 17 October 2022 at 7.00 pm at Ground Floor 
Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH  
 

 

PRESENT: Councillor Jason Ochere (Chair) 
Councillor Rachel Bentley (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Chloe Tomlinson 
Councillor  Joseph Vambe 
Councillor Cassandra Brown 
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor David Watson 
Martin Brecknell (Co-opted member) 
Marcin Jagodzinski(Co-opted member) 
 
 

   
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT:  

  
Amit Alva, Scrutiny Officer 

1. APOLOGIES  
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Lynette Murphy-O’dwyer (co-opted 
member) and Gregory Doey, Headteacher Pilgrims’ Way and Bellenden Primary 
Schools. 
 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS 
URGENT  

 

 There were no items of business which the Chair deemed urgent. 
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS.  
 

 There were no disclosures of interests and dispensations. 

Open Agenda
1

Agenda Item 4



2 
 
 

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny Commission - Monday 17 October 2022 
 

 

4. MINUTES  
 

 The commission noted an incomplete sentence in the apologies section of the 
minutes and this has since been corrected.  
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 20 July 2022 was approved as a correct record. 
 

5. PUPIL PLACES: LOOKING AT SHORTFALLS IN PRIMARY PUPIL NUMBERS 
ACROSS THE BOROUGH  

 

 The commission first heard from Helen Ingham, Headteacher at Ivydale Primary 
School on the following points: 

 Impact of Brexit and reduction of Ivydale from a four form to three form 

elementary school. 

 Impact of Covid and families moving out of the borough. 

 Rehousing of families outside of the borough 

 School tourism creating fluctuating pupil vacancies due to the constant 

mobility of pupils among the schools in the borough   

The commission then heard from Andrew Rojas, Headteacher at St. George’s 
Primary School on the following points: 

 Pupil premium rates at 60% 

 Drop in pupil numbers leading to budgetary constraint 

 Special Educational Needs and Disability (SEND) higher number at 

St.George’s Primary 

 Need to provide support to parents from lower socio-economic backgrounds 

also factoring in equality across families with regards to schools closures 

The commission then heard from Makeda Williams-Pinnock, Headteacher at 
Victory Primary School on the following topics: 

 Reduction in pupil numbers due to Victory Primary School being located in a 

regeneration area, parental preference is for newer school buildings 

 Neighbourhood migration as local businesses and industries close down 

such as Elephant & Castle shopping centre and families moving as parents 

look for employment elsewhere 

 Regeneration projects leading to newer buildings and higher rents in excess 

of £2500/month for a one bedroom flat making it impossible for lower 

income households to afford it. 

 Higher rents leading to migration has also resulted in breakdown of 

2



3 
 
 

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny Commission - Monday 17 October 2022 
 

extended family support systems, increasing the need for childcare and its 

associated costs. 

The commission then asked questions on the following topics: 

 Council support to reduce falling rolls especially with regards to school 

tourism 

 Communication with Liaison Officers in the community and Diocese 

 Signs of stability post-Brexit in nursery numbers  

 Pressures on pupil numbers in years 5 and 6 due to pupil migration to 

certain primary schools and academy trusts that are feeders for certain 

secondary schools 

The commission learned that current Local Authority fair access protocols give 
parents the freedom to move schools easily by filling in a form, although this has 
been an important prerogative given to parents, its often been carried out without 
enough consideration. Headteachers also have had a role to play in meeting 
parents who are changing schools and furthermore there is a need to look at 
proper checks with children’s’ services and taking into account safeguarding 
factors. School hopping can have a detrimental impact on a child’s education and 
development. The commission also learnt that there is need for the Local 
Authorities to look at their respective admission protocols to ensure there are 
enough checks in place when parents want to move their child to another school. 
 
The commission also learnt that there is a need for better communication from 
liaison officers on published admission numbers for schools especially with regards 
to accuracy of the data. The commission learnt that there is a higher risk of Church 
Schools closing as the Diocese are a much smaller organisation. There is support 
from the Director of Education for church schools, however there have been delays 
to certain strategic plans without any information and/or reasoning for it. 
 
The commission heard that the schools in regeneration areas where temporary 
housing has been removed to build estates has seen a drop in nursery numbers as 
people moving into the newer buildings are mainly professionals without children. 
Pressures on pupil numbers in years 5 and 6 still exist due the mobility of pupils 
into other feeder primary schools and academy trusts. 
 
The commission then asked further questions on the following topics: 

 Pupil premium and financial need of schools, Schools provision for SEND 

pupils 

 Falling birth rates 

 Council’s role in mitigating falling rolls 

The commission heard that although pupil premium does help with school finances 
as does Education and Health Care Plans with regards to SEND funding, not all 
schools face the same challenges and there is a need for equity in funding of 

3



4 
 
 

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny Commission - Monday 17 October 2022 
 

schools which impacts their resources. Outstanding schools as rated by Office for 
Standards in Education, Children's Services and Skills (Ofsted) are able to have 
more secure funding when compared to good schools who still provide a good 
education. 
 
The commission learned from the headteachers that the population projections in 
terms of birth rates are inaccurate giving schools a false sense of security, there 
has been a 31% reduction in birth rates from 2010 to 2020 with the biggest dip in 
the year 2018. 
 
The commission heard that the council needs to play a role in educating parents 
that a school with a good Ofsted rating also provide a quality education and that 
this should be measured in attainment and progress of the pupil’s education 
development. The council needs to play a role in implementing decisive actions 
when it comes to short, medium and long term strategic goals in mitigating falling 
rolls. Socio-economic factors, housing and regeneration play a major role in falling 
pupil numbers and there is a need for a Southwark wide co-ordinated approach to 
mitigate falling rolls. 
 

6. PLANNING STRATEGIES FOR FAMILY SIZED HOMES TO HELP MITIGATE 
FALLING ROLLS IN SCHOOLS  

 

 The commission then received a presentation from Juliet Seymour, Planning Policy 
Manager, Southwark Council on planning strategies for family sized homes to help 
mitigate falling rolls in schools: 

 Brexit and people migration 

 Covid flexible working practices 

 Discrepancy in GLA Pupil Roll Projections due to migration in boroughs not 

factored in 

 Southwark Plan 2022- Family Friendly Neighbourhoods 

 Future work - real world analysis of child yield 

The commission then asked questions on the following point: 

 Protection and ring fencing of Section 106 monies for schools 

 Gap in population projections from GLA from 2015 onwards 

 Costs of private rented sector and smaller developments unfit for families 

Juliet then offered to provide the Section 106 monies report to the commission at a 
later date and also explained to the commission that they are working with GLA on 
gaps in the population projections. Smaller developments include affordable 
housing and approval for family sized homes in developments of less than 10 units 
would not pass the planning inspectorate. The commission also learnt that private 
rented homes have been undergoing enforcement investigations and this data 
would be provided to the commission. Air- quality data around schools would also 

4



5 
 
 

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny Commission - Monday 17 October 2022 
 

be provided to the commission at a later date. 
 

7. IMPACT OF THE COST-OF-LIVING CRISIS ON BUSINESSES IN SOUTHWARK  
 

 The commission then heard from Jacqueline Kneebone, Regional Director for 
Environment, Social, Governance, Sea Containers, Lore Group and Floris Kouijzer 
Hotel Manager and Pete Avery, Federation of Small Businesses on Local 
Businesses coping with cost-of-living crisis, especially supply chain issues. 

 Impact on Budgets and Revenues 

 Utility costs 

 Beverage and food costs post Brexit 

 Businesses not growing as a result of the pandemic and Brexit related lower 

staffing levels 

 Recruitment events in hospitality with jobs paying above the London living 

wage, 25% increase in wages over a three year period. 

 Supply chain issues and the need to look at multiple suppliers for the same 

product 

 

The commission then discussed the following topics: 

 Uncertain futures of micro businesses due to low levels of income and high 

expenses 

 Challenges faced by small businesses to access help from Southwark 

Council website 

 Decrease in footfall and closure of small businesses 

 Data on the impact of Brexit compared to the pandemic 

 Quality of labour 

 Recruitment issues and reaching the unemployed 

 Promoting hospitality with the council’s help, bridging the hospitality skills 

gap 

 Some dairy products have gone up by 50% and champagne by 200% 

 8 to 9 months lead time for parts for boiler repairs 

 Businesses trying to align themselves with London Living Wage leading to 

increase in discretionary service charges for customers 

 Workshops for smaller businesses, educating people in the community 

5



6 
 
 

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny Commission - Monday 17 October 2022 
 

 Networking helps small businesses build relationships and mental health 

support for small business owners is quite beneficial 

 Council’s role as liaison in the community connecting Globe academy run by 

Sea Containers hotel group to young people, introducing them to hospitality  

 Apprenticeships for young people and complications within the schemes 

making it difficult for businesses to find time and resources to hire 

apprentices 

 

8. CABINET RESPONSE TO REPORT OF THE EDUCATION AND LOCAL 
ECONOMY SCRUTINY COMMISSION 2021-22: REVIEW OF SPECIAL 
EDUCATIONAL NEEDS AND DISABILITIES (SEND) PROVISION IN THE 
BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK  

 

 The Cabinet response was noted by the commission. 
 

9. CABINET RESPONSE TO THE EDUCATION AND LOCAL ECONOMY 
SCRUTINY COMMISSION 2021-22: PROCUREMENT, ACCESSIBILITY AND 
SOCIAL VALUE  

 

 The Cabinet response was noted by the commission. 
 

10. CABINET RESPONSE TO THE EDUCATION AND LOCAL ECONOMY 
SCRUTINY COMMISSION 2021-22 : ETHNICITY PAY GAP IN SOUTHWARK 
COUNCIL  

 

 The Cabinet response was noted by the commission. 
 

11. CABINET RESPONSE TO THE EDUCATION AND LOCAL ECONOMY 
SCRUTINY COMMISSION 2021-22: TOWN CENTRE ACTION PLAN - 
SOUTHWARK PIONEERS FUND  

 

 The Cabinet response was noted by the commission. 
 

12. PROPOSED WORK PROGRAMME 2022-23  
 

 The Work Programme 2022-23 was noted by the commission. 
 

6



7 
 
 

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny Commission - Monday 17 October 2022 
 

 Meeting ended at 9:15 pm 
 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

  
 

  

  
 

7



The Role of DfE Pupil Place Planning Advisers   

DfE Regions Group has one Place Planning Adviser in each region, whose 
responsibilities are:  

• to engage with that region’s local authorities (LAs) to monitor and 
report on their ability to meet their statutory sufficiency duty for each 
academic year and to report on any risk of a breach; 

• supporting, advising and challenging LAs (where necessary) on their 
place planning strategy, plans and contingency arrangements and  

• providing specialist advice to other DfE teams, where the sufficiency 
picture is of relevance.  This may include providing input into the 
assessment of Free School (FS) proposals and the ongoing review 
of pipeline FS projects; into the consideration of academy 
expansion, school closure and land disposal proposals and into 
periodic central programmes, such as the Schools Rebuilding 
Programme.  

• The advisers’ remit is focused on mainstream provision, with only light-
touch responsibility for monitoring the progress of any projects being 
undertaken by LAs to create additional SEND or AP places. 

• Advisers do not engage directly with individual schools or Academy Trusts 
on matters of sufficiency and the DfE does not have any powers to require 
them to amend published admission numbers (PANs). 

 

8
Agenda Item 7



August 2021 

 

 
 

1 

 

Item No.  
8 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
6 December 2022 
 

Decision Maker: 
Education & Local 
Economy Scrutiny 
Commission 
 

Report title: 
 
 

Overview of key strategies and projects 
impacting Southwark’s local economy 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

All 

From: 
 

Cllr Martin Seaton, Cabinet Member for Jobs, 
Business and Town Centres 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
1. That the Education & Local Economy Scrutiny Commission note the 

contents of this report.  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 

2. The Education & Local Economy Scrutiny Commission has 
requested information on the following: 
 

 An update on the emerging Economic Strategy for Southwark 

 Opportunities for ex-offenders and the success rate of Southwark 
Works 

 Living wage and conditions of employment such as zero hour 
contracts 

 Number of Black, Asian and minority ethnic workers in businesses in 
Southwark as previous report suggested 85% of client businesses 
supporting Black, Asian and minority ethnic workers 

 Affordable work spaces 

 Figures on empty and occupied commercial properties, council and 
privately owned (landlords) 

 Businesses performances on the climate change targets including 
green jobs for youth of the future. 

 Progress and delivery of the Southwark Pioneers Fund (SPF) 

 Ethnic Minority Pay Gap (external) 
 

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
A new Economic Strategy for Southwark 
 
1. Under the current Economic Wellbeing Strategy, the council’s approach to 

economic development in Southwark has been focused on securing the 

9
Agenda Item 8



August 2021 

 

 
 

2 

benefits of economic growth for our residents and businesses, and 
promoting local employment. This approach has delivered notable 
successes against council commitments since 2014, including increasing 
local employment, supporting over 10,000 residents into work (including 
many of the furthest from the labour market), and creating around 4,000 
apprenticeships. 
 

2. Southwark’s new Economic Strategy will guide how the council works 
directly and with partners to shape Southwark’s economy to 2030. Moving 
forward, we want to build on the successes of our current approach while 
simultaneously building the kind of economy we want for Southwark, in 
the face of recent economic challenges.  

 
3. It will align with the emerging Borough Plan to shape a medium-term 

vision for Southwark’s economy and how we work towards achieving our 
aims. It builds on the previous Economic Wellbeing Strategy, last updated 
in 2017, bringing together learning from the delivery of that strategy with 
evidence of the profound and unequal economic impacts on residents and 
businesses of the Covid-19 pandemic, Brexit, low growth, and rising costs 
of living and doing business.  

 
4. The new economic strategy will refocus on shaping a more inclusive local 

economy, addressing the role of business in meeting the climate 
emergency, and building economic fairness and resilience within 
communities and across the economy as a whole. The challenges that 
must be addressed in order to achieve this are structured around the 
three core ambitions of developing of an economy that is fairer, greener 
and more resilient.  

 
5. These themes frame 10 challenges and missions: 

 
A fairer economy 
1. Extending the opportunities of inclusive growth for all 
2. Keeping more wealth within our community  
3. Reduced poverty in and out of work  
4. Unlimited opportunities for young people 

 
A greener economy 
5. Green growth and a just transition 
6. A greener Southwark economy  

 
A more resilient economy  
7. More people in work, with the right skills for the job  
8. A stronger foundational economy 
9. Inclusion and wellbeing in neighbourhoods 
10. Thriving high streets for all 

 
6. To help inform the development of a new economic strategy for 

Southwark, the council commissioned external support from PRD to 
produce an economic evidence base, which uses a large range of data 

10



August 2021 

 

 
 

3 

sources to assess how fair, green and resilient our economy currently is. 
This work completed in early 2022. 
 

7. The draft strategy has since been shared for consultation and 
engagement across council teams, external partners, businesses and 
residents.  

 
8. The strategy is scheduled for adoption by Cabinet in March 2023. 

Following adoption, a delivery plan will be developed and maintained, to 
track progress against each strategic mission. 

 
Opportunities for ex-offenders and the success rate in Southwark Works 

 
9. Southwark Works is the council’s longstanding employment support 

programme, comprising a network of providers who offer a range of 
tailored employment support based on client needs. Based out of the hub 
office on the Walworth Road, Southwark Works currently offers a 
universal service for any Southwark resident who is either out of work and 
looking for work, or is in low paid or insecure work. 
 

10. Southwark Works has been the most significant contributor to the delivery 
of key council plan targets on supporting Southwark residents into work – 
5,000 between 2014 and 2018, and a further 5,000 between 2018 and 
2022. 

 
11. Lot 6 of the Southwark Works framework is specifically targeted at 

providing support for residents who have had contact or are currently in 
contact with the criminal justice system to support the transition back into 
work and help them maintain employment.  The contract for this lot is held 
by Camberwell based St Giles Trust, a well-established charity helping 
people facing severe disadvantage to find jobs, homes and the right 
support they need. 

 
12. Through their Southwark Works contract, St Giles works with the council’s 

Youth Offending Service and other key partners to help increase clients 
employability, build skills and secure jobs and apprenticeship 
opportunities; a particular focus is supporting clients to disclose previous 
convictions.  

 
13. The challenges and barriers faced by ex-offenders as they seek to enter 

the labour market, many for the first time, are huge. These include 
employer attitudes towards criminal records as well as poor basic skills, a 
lack of educational and vocational qualifications and low self-esteem. 
 

14. These challenges have been further exacerbated by covid and the ability 
of all Southwark Works providers to provide effective support during a 
very difficult time for the local economy. Despite this, and the fact that 
there is very modest resource attached to this contract, Southwark Works 
has supported 66 ex-offenders into employment since 2020. 

 

11



August 2021 

 

 
 

4 

Living wage and conditions of employment such as zero hour contracts 
 
15. The Council Delivery Plan commits the council to doubling the number of 

Living Wage Accredited employers in Southwark over the next four years, 
and the launch of a new ‘Living Wage Unit’. Alongside this Council target, 
as part of our accreditation as a Living Wage Place, we have a Southwark 
Living Wage Place Action Plan which was launched in March 2020. This 
outlines our 3 year plan (the length of accreditation), and commits to 
ensuring 300 local employers pay the Living Wage. Progress against this 
target is good, with 256 organisations headquartered in Southwark 
currently being an accredited living wage employer, with 6,338 staff being 
uplifted onto the Real Living Wage.   
 

16. The current rate for London is £11.95 and £10.90 in the rest of the United 
Kingdom, and unlike the statutory minimum wages, this wage is voluntary 
for businesses, and applies to all workers aged 18 and over. Across the 
UK, it is currently paid by over 11,000 UK employers, including half of the 
FTSE 100 and household names such Lush, Aviva, Burberry, and 
Nationwide.  

 
17. In London, the Greater London Authority have recently launched the 

‘Making London a Living Wage City’ campaign in partnership with Citizens 
UK and the Trust for London. The aim of this campaign is to tackle low 
pay in the city, with 700,000 jobs in London still paying less than the real 
Living Wage, putting those workers and their families in or at risk of 
poverty. Lower-paid jobs are more common in outer London boroughs, 
with Bexley, Harrow and Redbridge each having around 40% of local jobs 
characterized by low pay. The best performing London Boroughs are City 
of London and Tower Hamlets, with 4% of 8% of jobs being low paid. 
Southwark has the 6th lowest proportion of jobs characterized as low-
paid, with 16% of local jobs not paying the real living wage.   

 
18. In March 2020, Southwark became London’s first Living Wage Place, 

which is a new recognition scheme from the Living Wage Foundation, 
which encourages places of all sizes to develop local approaches to 
promote the real Living Wage and employer accreditation. There are two 
elements to the Living Wage Places model: smaller geographies such as 
Zones and Buildings achieving accreditation when 100% of businesses 
within them pay at least the real Living Wage, and secondly, larger places 
like neighbourhoods, boroughs, and cities gaining accreditation, which 
begins a journey to ensure the Living Wage is the expected norm in a 
place. Other London boroughs are now in the process of becoming Living 
Wage Places. Islington is currently the only other accredited local 
authority in London, but others like Lambeth and Lewisham are taking 
steps towards place accreditation.  

 
19. Southwark’s Living Wage Action Group is made up of different 

organisations that are representative of different sectors across 
Southwark. This includes Better Bankside BID, British Land, Dulwich 
Hamlet FC, Kings College London, Lendlease, Mercato Metropolitano, 

12



August 2021 

 

 
 

5 

Southbank Employers group, St Giles Trust, Team London Bridge, and 
Regular Cleaning. Our action plan commits to having 300 accredited living 
wage employers b March 2023, 4,500 workers receiving a pay rise to at 
least the real Living Wage, and a sectoral focus on construction, 
hospitality and retail to drive living wage accreditations in low-paid 
sectors.  

 
20. The Living Wage Foundation have also launched a ‘Living Hours’ 

campaign that aims to tackle the wider precarious employment many 
workers face. Recent research found that nearly half (45%) of all minority 
ethnic workers are given less than a week’s notice of their shifts, 
compared to 28% of white workers. Minority ethnic shift workers are more 
likely to have their hours cancelled unexpectedly, and often have a higher 
reliance on credit/debt because of short notice of working hours or 
cancelled shifts. Living Hours commits employers to providing at least 4 
weeks’ notice for every shift, with guaranteed payment if shifts are 
cancelled within this notice period. Living hour’s employers also provide a 
guaranteed minimum of 16 working hours every week (unless the worker 
requests otherwise). 

 
Number of Black, Asian and minority ethnic workers in businesses in 
Southwark as previous report suggested 85% of client businesses 
supporting BAME workers 
 
21. The council does not hold data on ethnicity of workers amongst 

employers as businesses are not legally required to report this data. 
However, we can report on some employment statistics using the data 
collected by Southwark Works. 
 

22. An analysis of Southwark Works undertaken as part of the Southwark 
Stands Together initiative shows that 80% of people accessing Southwark 
Works support were from Black, Asian or minority ethnic backgrounds, 
and almost 85% of the people who were supported into work were from 
Black, Asian or minority ethnic backgrounds. 

 
Ethnic Minority Pay Gap 

 
23. The 2020-22 council plan included a commitment to encourage all 

Southwark businesses with more than 50 employees to publish their 
ethnicity and gender pay gaps. Currently it is a requirement that 
organisations with over 250 staff publish their gender pay gap, however 
there is no requirement for organisations of any size to publish their 
ethnicity pay gap. In 2018, the UK government held a consultation on 
mandatory ethnicity pay reporting and in 2020 there was a petition to 
introduce mandatory ethnicity pay gap reporting which acquired more 
than 130,000 signatures in support of the mandatory reporting.  
 

24. There is no central database of employer reported ethnicity pay gap data 
as this reporting is currently voluntarily. The Office for National Statistics 
(ONS) publishes ethnicity gap information which is based on a number of 

13



August 2021 

 

 
 

6 

national surveys including the Annual Population Survey, the Annual 
Survey of Hours and Earnings and the Labour Force Survey. While these 
sources can be used to provide an indication of the ethnicity pay gap 
nationally, this method is unlikely to be as accurate as directly reported 
employer data. The most recent ethnicity pay gap statistics published by 
the ONS was for 2019 when the national median ethnicity pay gap was 
2.3%. In London this was 23.8%. These figures should be treated with 
caution however due some sample sizes and due to the way the statistics 
are adjusted based on differences in populations and difference in pay 
regionally. Ethnicity pay gap data reported directly by employers may 
provide a more reliable local picture.  

 
25. We have developed guidance for businesses in order to raise awareness 

of pay inequality and encourage them to measure and report their gender 
and ethnicity pay gaps. The guidance gives an overview of what the 
gender and ethnicity pay gaps are and how they are calculated. It sets out 
what the council’s pay gaps are and the steps we are taking to reduce 
these. It also highlights the benefits for businesses of measuring and 
publishing their pay gaps and signposts to resources which can support 
them to measure their own pay gaps. The guidance is in the final stages 
of being refined to be published on the council website and will be 
promoted to businesses via the business e-newsletter during race equality 
week. 

 
Affordable work spaces 

 
26. The Southwark Plan 2022 was adopted in February 2022 and included 

Policy 31 on Affordable Workspace. The policy requires that all 
developments proposing 500sqm or more employment floorspace must 
deliver at least 10% of the gross employment floorspace as affordable on 
site. The affordable workspace should be secured for at least 30 years.  
 

27. The demand for the type of affordable workspace in different areas in the 
borough varies. The design, rent discount and management 
arrangements of affordable workspace can vary in terms of the workspace 
that is required. For example, there is a higher demand for co-working, 
offices and start-ups in the CAZ/north of the borough whereas light 
industrial workspace is higher in demand in central parts of the borough 
and Old Kent Road. Policy 31 is designed to work effectively in meeting 
local demand for all locations in Southwark as all are required to deliver 
the terms of the policy and the detail is reserved for certain locations.  
Evidence to support the policy concludes that high market rent discounts 
are generally viable in most of the northern part of the borough, in 
particular Southbank. 

 
28. Policy 31 also encourages developers and applicants to collaborate with 

the council to identify businesses to occupy the affordable workspace. 
Applicants and developers are directed to the Council’s Workspace 
Provider List. Workspace provider list - Southwark Council This is a list of 
workspace providers, assessed by the Council through detailed 

14



August 2021 

 

 
 

7 

application and a screening process.   
 

29. Where affordable workspace is required, applicants must submit an 
Affordable Workspace Strategy with their planning application. The details 
of what needs to be included in the Strategy is available on the validation 
checklist.   

 
30. The full details and specifications of the affordable workspace will be 

agreed between the council, developers and affordable workspace 
providers. If the scheme is a large development, the agreed terms will be 
included in the signed S106 legal agreement. 

 
31. Affordable retail is also considered in the Southwark Plan 2022. Policy 32 

on Small Shops requires existing small shops that are at risk of 
displacement from a development that affordable and suitable space for 
existing occupiers should be considered to be provided in the completed 
development, if feasible. To ensure the availability of small shops and 
affordable commercial space the policy also requires developments over 
2,500 sqm GIA or more of retail space to provide at least 10% of this 
space as small shops. 

 
32. In exceptional circumstances, where the applicant is unable to provide 

onsite affordable workspaces, a payment in lieu will be secured which will 
support off-site affordable workspace. This payment must be agreed and 
approved by the council, 

 
33. To date 26,740 sqm of affordable workspace has been delivered in the 

borough.  These are mainly regeneration led schemes which were had 
been implemented prior to the affordable workspace policy being 
introduced borough-wide in 2019. The schemes deliver 114 affordable 
workspace or retail units + 300 desks in Market Peckham. Other 
examples include the various schemes in Elephant and Castle which have 
delivered affordable retail units, Peckham Palms and Mountview Theatre 
School.  

 
34. 8,441 sqm of affordable workspace is expected to be delivered from 

schemes that were permitted prior to the policy being introduced.   
 

35. Since the implementation of the policy, a number of schemes providing 
over 500sqm of employment floorspace have committed to deliver 10% 
affordable workspace. 52 schemes have been approved with legal 
agreement including affordable workspace to be delivered on site. At least 
two schemes are currently under construction but none have yet been 
built out. These schemes have committed to 63,958sqm of affordable 
workspace. 9 schemes committing to deliver 19,875sqm of affordable 
workspace have been approved at Committee but legal agreements are 
still to be signed and/or referral to the Mayor of London.  

 
36. Most affordable workspaces are not managed by the Council but by 

workspace providers. A workspace provider is a specialist public, private 

15



August 2021 

 

 
 

8 

or not-for-profit organisation, which provides and manages offices or 
flexible workspaces for entrepreneurs, small businesses, artists and sole 
traders. The space provided will often promote co-working, including 
shared facilities and offer low cost and flexible lease terms or pay-as-you-
go hot desking. Workspace providers are a vital tool to deliver affordable 
workspace to support existing businesses and start-ups. Workspace 
providers may also offer business support and flexible terms to suit a wide 
range of business needs. They operate on different scales from 
approximately 500sqm to 2,500sqm. 

 
37. The approach to affordable workspace provision is being reviewed, both 

from a Planning Policy perspective and in the practicalities managing this 
important economic resource going forward. 
 

38. In addition the council owns and runs some business premises that are by 
their nature affordable, such as the well-established Tower Workshops in 
Riley Road, SE1, which is home to approximately 40 businesses and may 
have further potential in the affordable workspace strategy. 
 

39. The strategy will carefully consider the balance of availability throughout 
the borough and how an appropriate distribution of different types of 
affordable business space can be achieved where it is needed most. This 
might, for example, entail the establishment of neighbourhood business 
hubs, looking at and utilising the council’s own assets, to supplement the 
evolving offer from private workspace providers. 
 

40. It is expected that the strategy will be reported by the summer of 2023. It 
will therefore be developed alongside the Commercial and Affordable 
Workspace Supplementary Planning Document which will also be 
produced. As the workstream develops the council will explore its more 
detailed role as a participant in workspace provision, and decide whether 
it wishes to directly manage any buildings (within its ownership) it 
designates for this purpose, and the rent policies to be adopted. 

 
Figures on empty and occupied commercial properties, council and 
privately owned (landlords) 
 
41. The council has a commercial portfolio of approximately 450 shops, 200 

business units (studio/workshops/industrial, etc) and various other assets 
that are let on commercial terms.  
 

42. Since the onset of the coronavirus pandemic in early 2020, churn and 
vacancies within the estate have reduced to historically low numbers. 
Excluding vacant premises for which a new tenancy has been agreed, 
subject to completion of legal formalities, and those undergoing works 
prior to re-letting, there are currently just 7 vacant shops and 6 vacant 
business units being offered to let. 
 

43. These low levels of churn have been brought about through a 
combination of factors, including the pausing of plans to move or expand 

16



August 2021 

 

 
 

9 

by tenants during the pandemic and subsequently the economic crisis, 
and a pragmatic approach towards both rent recovery action and rent 
review by the council in its landlord capacity. However, we foresee 
conditions in the commercial estate becoming more challenging. There is 
a relatively high level of debt across many of the smaller businesses 
within the portfolio. Their operational costs, such as repairing and utility 
costs have increased substantially, whilst trade may have diminished. 
There are likely to be changes in both their national and local taxation 
(including a Business Rates revaluation effective 1st April 2023) which we 
are still to see and understand the implications of.  
 

44. Therefore there are a number of factors which could exert pressure on the 
sector and cause vacancies within the portfolio to increase in the short to 
medium term, and which the council will wish to fully consider within its 
policies on high streets and other shopping locations and affordable 
business space.  

 
45. The Employment Land Supply (2016) is a report commissioned to support 

the evidence base of the Southwark Plan 2022. The report demonstrated 
there was an estimated 4% vacancy rate of office stock in the Southwark 
CAZ in 2014.  The London Office Policy Review advises that 8% is the 
optimal vacancy rate in London therefore Southwark has historically had 
lower than average vacancy rates.  
 

46. Union Street Partners produce a quarterly research report on the take-up 
and investment trends in the South Bank office market. In 2021, despite a 
cautious start viewing numbers were back to pre-pandemic levels and in 
March they recorded a record month of viewings. In 2018, USP reported 
that the availability rate in the South Bank office market is 3.4%, well 
below the recommended 8% vacancy rate for efficient market operation 
and lower than the rates for the West End, Midtown and City. In 2021, 
USP report that availability levels have nearly doubled since the start of 
the global pandemic (now at 6%).  

 
47. In 2021, the GLA reported (in the evidence base report for Article 4 

Directions to restrict permitted development rights from commercial to 
residential) there was a vacancy rate of 7.9% in the Central Activities 
Zone as a whole in London (based on CoStar data). The long-term 
average is 7.1% (2003-2021). 

 
Businesses performances on the climate change targets including green 
jobs for youth of the future 

 
48. The Council Delivery Plan commits the council to creating 2,000 green 

jobs over 4 years. The Climate Action Plan carries the same target, 
reinforcing the links between progress towards net-zero and the local 
economic benefits of investing in the green economy. Progress against 
this target is good, with 331 green jobs created in the first two quarters 
from council investment in net zero projects, employment support 
targeting green jobs, and construction of low-carbon buildings. 

17



August 2021 

 

 
 

10 

 
49. A green job is defined as “employment in an activity that directly 

contributes to - or indirectly supports - the achievement of the UK's net 
zero emissions target and other environmental goals, such as nature 
restoration and mitigation against climate risks.” This definition has been 
developed in partnership with Central London Forward and its member 
boroughs, to align the focus of work to create green jobs and grow the 
green economy across central London.  It aligns with the definition used 
by the government’s Green Jobs Task Force at a national level.  

 
50. Across London, the number of jobs in the green economy is predicted to 

double by 2030, driven by growth and adaptation, as parts of the existing 
economy become ‘green’ while higher-carbon industries and practices fall 
away. A significant contributor to green growth in Southwark will be public 
sector investment in retrofitting existing buildings to reduce energy use 
and building new, low-carbon structures.  

 
51. The projected growth in green businesses and jobs is promising, but our 

residents need to be equipped with the skills necessary to work in the 
green economy. As well as providing opportunities for young people 
starting their careers, many jobs in the green economy will require existing 
workers to reskill.   

 
52. Southwark is working with Lambeth and Lewisham through the Better 

Placed partnership to improve local access to the skills needed to work in 
the growing green economy.  With funding support from the Mayor of 
London, the three boroughs have appointed a shared post to work 
specifically on green skills.  

 
53. The key delivery mechanism currently is our Green Skills Hub, 

established in 2022. Part of the Mayor’s Academies Programme, and led 
by London Southbank University, the hub is backed by a partnership of 
Southwark, Lambeth and Lewisham councils, South Bank Colleges, the 
Construction Skills Centre, Lewisham College and TEDI-London, along 
with employers. The academy provides Southwark residents with the skills 
needed to get good jobs in rapidly growing low carbon sectors. With an 
initial focus on green construction and retrofit, it will also develop skills 
provision for careers in green transport, energy, waste/recycling, 
infrastructure and transport. The Green Skills Hub aims to support over 
1,200 Londoners in its first 2 years. It is currently on track with 489 people 
supported in the first 6 months. To ensure the benefit is felt locally, targets 
and monitoring specifically for Southwark residents are also being put in 
place. 

 
Progress and delivery of the Southwark Pioneers Fund (SPF) 

 
54. The Southwark Pioneers Fund ‘Launchpad’ and ‘Grow Your Enterprise’ 

programmes launched in October 2022. The programmes offer local 
enterprises a package of business support including one-to-one advice, 
mentoring, cohort-based workshops and peer networking. 

18



August 2021 

 

 
 

11 

 
55. Early indications are that demand for both programmes has been very 

high. Launchpad has run a series of community open days which have 
been oversubscribed. The accelerator which is part of the package of 
support offered via Grow Your Enterprise received 165 applications for 15 
available places. Those who are unsuccessful can still access one-to-one 
support to help build capacity and can reapply for future accelerators. 

 
56. Support is beginning to be delivered, with Launchpad participants already 

receiving one-to-one advice. The first accelerator begins in January and 
recruitment for the second accelerator is already underway.  

 
57. Regular monitoring meetings have been set up to allow for continuous 

feedback on progress, including client satisfaction and the number of 
enterprises receiving support 

 
58. The SPF Green Programme is currently being scoped. This package aims 

to support enterprises to reduce their carbon emissions. We are 
undertaking research to establish what support already exists to avoid 
duplication with existing services and identify where we can have the 
most impact on carbon emissions. As part of this process we will carry out 
soft market testing with suppliers to ensure that the support we 
commission meets the market demand.  
 

59. Procurement is anticipated to take place in spring 2023, with the service 
anticipated to launch in Q3 2023/24. 
 

60. In recognition of the good work that took place during the development of 
the initial SPF in 2018/19, the council was invited to submit a proposal for 
a £33m programme (the Local Access Programme (LAP)) of enterprise 
support and blended social investment for charities and social enterprises, 
to run over 10 years.   
 

61. In January 2020, Southwark was notified that it had been chosen as one 
of only six places to progress to the final stage of the process and had 
been provisionally allocated funds of £5.375m, as set out below: 

 Enterprise support £900k 

 Investment £4.4m (£2.625m repayable capital, £1.85m grant 
capital) 

 
62. The Access Foundation has now formally approved the LAP Enterprise 

Support Plan, which has been co-designed alongside a range of partners. 
This means that the £900k funding will be made available to start 
delivering an enterprise support programme for social enterprises. £500k 
from SPF will match-fund the £900k from Access, bringing the total 
budget for the programme to £1.4m. The £500k match-funding 
contribution from the SPF will help the programme to support an 
additional 42 social and community enterprises through a mix of 
enterprise support and grant packages, over a 3-year period. 
 

19



August 2021 

 

 
 

12 

63. The purpose of Southwark LAP is to facilitate and drive investment into 
social enterprises in the borough that have typically been undercapitalised 
and underserved by support. Success for the LAP would be a strong 
social economy that is representative of the communities of the borough, 
which means investing particularly in ethnic-minority led social enterprises 
and enterprising charities and ensuring that women-led social enterprises 
are a significant part of that economy. To ensure that this is achieved, the 
programme has two overlapping KPIs, which are intended as minimum 
standards: 

 At least 75% of all grants and investments will be received by black 
and minority-ethnic led Social Enterprises and Trading Charities in 
Southwark.  

 At least 60% of all grants and investments will be received by 
women-led Southwark’s Social Enterprises and Trading Charities. 

 
64. The LAP Enterprise support programme will be delivered by contracted 

providers, commissioned via Renaisi (the Accountable Body for LAP), with 
relevant input from council officers. The council will also be part of the 
tender assessment panel given the significant financial contribution from 
SPF. It is anticipated that commissioning for the Start-up package of the 
Enterprise Support Plan will commence early in 2023.   

 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer  Stephen Gaskell, Director of Strategy & Economy 

Report Author Danny Edwards, Head of Economy 

Version V1.0 FINAL 

Dated 23 November 2022 

Key Decision? No 

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / 
CABINET MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments 
Included 

Director of Law and Governance No No 

Strategic Director of 
Finance and Governance 

No No 

List other officers here NA  

Cabinet Member  Yes Yes 

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team / 
Scrutiny Team 

23 November 2022 

 
 

20



  1  

  

  

    

  

Item No.   

9 

  

Classification:  

Open  

Date:  

6 December 2022  

Meeting Name:  

Education and Local  

Economy Scrutiny  

Commission  

  

Report title:  

  

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny  

Commission Work Programme 2022-23  

  

Ward(s) or groups 
affected:  
  

N/a  

From:  

  

Scrutiny Officer 

  

  

RECOMMENDATIONS  

  

1. That the education and local economy scrutiny commission note the work 

programme as at 6 December 2022 attached as Appendix 1.  

  

2. That the education and local economy scrutiny commission consider the 

addition of new items or allocation of previously identified items to specific 

meeting dates of the commission.  

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION   

  

3. The general terms of reference of the scrutiny commissions are set out in 

the council’s constitution (overview and scrutiny procedure rules - 

paragraph 5).  The constitution states that:  

  

Within their terms of reference, all scrutiny committees/commissions will:  

  

a) review and scrutinise decisions made or actions taken in connection with 

the discharge of any of the council’s functions  

  

b) review and scrutinise the decisions made by and performance of the 

cabinet and council officers both in relation to individual decisions and 

over time in areas covered by its terms of reference  

  

c) review and scrutinise the performance of the council in relation to its 

policy objectives, performance targets and/or particular service areas  

  

d) question members of the cabinet and officers about their decisions and 

performance, whether generally in comparison with service plans and 

21
Agenda Item 9



  2  

  

  

    

targets over a period of time, or in relation to particular decisions, 

initiatives or projects and about their views on issues and proposals 

affecting the area  

  

e) assist council assembly and the cabinet in the development of its budget 

and policy framework by in-depth analysis of policy issues  

  

f) make reports and recommendations to the cabinet and or council 

assembly arising from the outcome of the scrutiny process  

  

g) consider any matter affecting the area or its inhabitants  

  

h) liaise with other external organisations operating in the area, whether 

national, regional or local, to ensure that the interests of local people are 

enhanced by collaborative working  

  

i) review and scrutinise the performance of other public bodies in the area 

and invite reports from them by requesting them to address the scrutiny 

committee and local people about their activities and performance  

  

j) conduct research and consultation on the analysis of policy issues and 

possible options  

  

k) question and gather evidence from any other person (with their consent)  

  

l) consider and implement mechanisms to encourage and enhance 

community participation in the scrutiny process and in the development 

of policy options  

  

m) conclude inquiries promptly and normally within six months  

  

4. The work programme document lists those items which have been or are 

to be considered in line with the commission’s terms of reference.  

  

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION   

  

5. Set out in Appendix 1 (Work Programme) are the issues the education and 

local economy scrutiny commission is due to consider in 2022-23.  

  

6. The work programme is a standing item on the education and local 

economy scrutiny commission agenda and enables the commission to 

consider, monitor and plan issues for consideration at each meeting.  

  

  

 

22



  3  

  

  

    

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS  

  

Background Papers  Held At  Contact  

Education and Local 
Economy Scrutiny 
Commission agenda and 
minutes   
  

Southwark 

Council Website   

Amit Alva  

Amit.alva@southwark.gov.uk   

Link: 

https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=550&Year=0  

  

  

  

APPENDICES  

  

No.  Title  

Appendix 1  Work Programme 2022-23  

  

  

AUDIT TRAIL  

  

Lead Officer  Amit Alva, Scrutiny Officer 

Report Author  Amit Alva, Scrutiny Officer 

Version  Final  

Dated  28 November 2022  

Key Decision?  No  

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES /   

CABINET MEMBER  

Officer Title  Comments Sought  Comments Included  

Director of Law and Governance  No  No  

Strategic Director of  

Finance and Governance  

No  No  

Cabinet Member   No  No  

Date final report sent to Scrutiny Team     28 November 2022 

  

23

mailto:Amit.alva@southwark.gov.uk
https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=550&Year=0


Appendix 1 

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny Commission Work Programme – 2022-23 

 

Meeting Agenda items Comment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
20 July 2022 

 
Impact on businesses in the face of the cost-of-
living crisis 

 
Presentation received from Matthew Little, Principal 
Strategy Officer, Chief Executive’s on Impact on 
businesses in the face of the cost-of-living crisis 
specifically the Council’s role in: 
 
Jobs and recruitment 
Business support 
Community wealth building (addressing the supply 
chain question) 
London Living Wage 
 

 
Pupil Places: Looking at shortfalls in primary pupil 
numbers across Southwark 

Report received Councillor Jasmine Ali, Cabinet 
Member for Children, Young People and Education 
and senior officers on Pupil Places: Looking at 
shortfalls in primary pupil numbers across 
Southwark. 
  
·  Impact of Brexit 
·  Falling population rates 
·  Pupil premium 
· Migration to outside of London. 
·  Planning Policy and overall house-building 
programme 

24



Meeting Agenda items Comment 
 

  
Work Programme 

 
Proposed work programme items for the year 2022-
2023 
 
Considered at each meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
17 October 2022 

 
 
Pupil Places: Looking at shortfalls in primary pupil 
numbers across the borough  
 

 Discussion with Head Teachers 
 

 Planning strategies for family sized homes to 
help mitigate falling rolls in schools. 
 
 
 

 
 
Discussion with Head Teachers of Bellenden Primary 
School, Grange Primary School, Ivy dale Primary 
School, Rye Oak Primary School, Townsend Primary 
School and Victory Primary School. 
 
Juliet Seymour, Planning Policy Manager presenting 
a report on Planning Strategies for family sized 
homes to help mitigate the falling rolls in schools. 
 
 

 
 
Impact of the cost-of-living crisis on businesses in 
Southwark 
 
Local Businesses coping with cost-of-living crisis, 
especially supply chain issues 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Jacqueline Kneebone, Regional Director for 
Environment, Social, Governance, Sea Containers, 
Lore Group and Floris Kouijzer Hotel Manager 
presenting a report to the commission on supply 
chain issues. 
 
Pete Avery, Federation of Small Businesses. 

25



Meeting Agenda items Comment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
6 December 2022 
 

Closure St Johns Walworth school 
 

Roz Cordenar, COE Diocese, explaining the 
circumstances leading to the closure of St. Johns 
Walworth School. 
 

Greater London Authority(GLA) – School Rolls 
Projections 

Ben Corr, Demography and City Modelling Manager 
explaining population projections and the School 
Rolls Projections Service. 
 

Pupil Place Planning Advisers- Regions Group-  
Department for Education (DFE) 

Claire Burton, Regional Director for London providing 
a note on the role of pupil place planning advisers 
and their working relationship with Local Authorities 
and Academy Trusts. 
 

Interview with Cabinet Member for Jobs, Business 
and Town Centres. 

Interview with Councillor Martin Seaton including a 
holistic overview of key strategies and projects under 
the Cabinet member portfolio for Jobs, Business and 
Town Centres with a focus on key aspects but not 
limited to: 
 

 Opportunities for ex-offenders and the success 
rate in Southwark Works. 

 Living wage and conditions of employment such 
as zero hour contracts. 

 Number of BAME workers in businesses in 
Southwark as previous report suggested 85% of 
client businesses supporting BAME workers 

 Affordable work spaces 

 Figures on empty and occupied commercial 
properties, council and privately owned 
(landlords) 

26



Meeting Agenda items Comment 
 

 Businesses performances on the climate change 
targets including green jobs for youth of the 
future. 

 Progress and delivery of the Southwark 
Pioneers Fund (SPF) 

 New Economic Strategy Consultation 
 

 

Upcoming 
Meeting Dates 

Agenda items to be scheduled Comment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8 February 2023  
25 April 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Growing Ethnic Minority Pay Gap To be confirmed 

Procurement Strategy Update To be confirmed 

Children's Safeguarding  Written update from the independent Chair for 
Children’s Safeguarding.  

Interview with Cabinet Member for Children, Young 
People and Schools. (February 2023 TBC)  

Interview with Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member 
Councillor Jasmine Ali including a holistic overview of 
key strategies and projects under the Cabinet 
member portfolio for Children, Young People and 
Schools with a focus on key aspects: 
 

 Aspects of school funding impacted by rising 
cost of living crisis 

 Data on reception cohorts across London 
councils, PAN London Place Planning Group. 

27



Upcoming 
Meeting Dates 

Agenda items to be scheduled Comment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Health and safety around bringing up children 
in London air quality- health and leisure and 
climate change 

 Progress and delivery of the inclusion Charter 
in schools across Southwark. 

 Inclusion of Black children and anti-racism in 
schools 

 Green Energy for schools 

 BAME staff disciplinary in schools 
 

 

28



 

29



  

Education and Local Economy Scrutiny Commission     
  

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2022-23  

  

AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN)  

  

NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Amit Alva Tel: 020 7525 

0496  
  

  

Name  No of 
copies  

Name  No of 
copies  

  
Electronic Copy  
  
Members:  
  
Councillor Jason Ochere  
Councillor Rachel Bentley  
Councillor Chloe Tomlinson  
Councillor David Watson  
Councillor Joseph Vambe  
Councillor Cassandra Brown  
Councillor Renata Hamvas  
  
  
Education Representatives  
Martin Brecknell                                                     
Lynette Murphy O’Dwyer  
  
Parent Governor Representatives  
Marcin Jagodzinski  
Mannah Kargbo  
  
Reserves Members  
  
Councillor Maggie Browning  
Councillor Bethan Roberts  
Councillor Laura Johnson  
Councillor Victoria Mills  
Councillor Sunny Lambe  
Councillor Victor Chamberlain  
Councillor Irina Von Wiese  
  

  
  Joseph Brown – Senior Cabinet Officer  
  
Pavle Popovic – Liberal Democrat Group  
Office  
  
Euan Cadzow-Webb - Liberal Democrat  
Group Office  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  
Dated: November 2022  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

30


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes

	7 Pupil Place Planning Advisers- Regions Group -  Department for Education (DFE)
	8 Interview with Cabinet Member for Jobs, Business and Town Centres
	9 Work Programme 2022-23
	Appendix 1. Education and Local Economy Work Programme 2022-23

	 Distribution List 2022/23
	DistributionList EdLoEcSC 2022-23 061222 Education and Local Economy Scrutiny Commission


